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316 THE HEROES OF SAN JACINTO

bravely at San Jacinto.”’” This land was surveyed in the present
‘Waller county, August 6, 1838.

NasH, Joun D. Arrived in Texas in April, 1835. On July
25, 1835, he was granted land in de Zavala’s colony; served in
Captain James Cheshire’s company iI} the siege of Bexar in 1835;
served in Captain Karnes’ company from March 23 to May 28,
1836. (Service Record No. 1439.) Mr. Nash was granted land
by the San Augustine county board and was elected sheriff of that
county in 1850.

NEAL, JoEN. Captain William W. Hill and Brigadier General
Thomas J. Rusk in Service Record No. 826 signed at Camp Vie-
toria, May 30, 1836, certified that Mr. Neal served in Captain
Karnes’ company from February 29 to April 30 and in Captain
Hill’s company from April 30 to May 30, 1836. He received
Bounty Warrant No. 7049 for 320 acres of land for his services
from July 6 to October 6, 1836. This land was surveyed Sep-
tember 4, 1840, on the Guadalupe river, 27 miles from Gonzales.

On June 27, 1853, Mr. Neal was granted Donation Warrant
No. 502 for 640 acres for participating in the Battle of San
Jacinto. This was surveyed November 22, 1855, on the Frio
river in the Bexar land district.

PiercE, W. J. C. Reached Texas in January, 1835; granted a
headright certificate for a league and labor of land by the Fort
Bend county land board in 1838.

¥~  RainwaTer, E. R. While a member of Captain Karnes’ cav-
alry company at San Jacinto, Mr. Rainwater aided Deaf Smith
in the destruction of Vince’s Bridge. In 1838 he was granted a
headright certificate for one-third of a league of land by the Mata-
gorda county board of land commissioners.

Reaves, Dimer W. Arrived in Texas in June, 1835. After

the revolution, he settled in Nacogdoches county and was granted
a headright certificate for one-third of a league of land by the
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